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April 14, 2010 FAX: 202.418.5521

David Stawick, Secretary

Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three laFayette Centre

1155 213t Street, NW

Washington, DC 20581

Dear Secretary Stawick:

Since there‘’s a silver shortape, why do silver prices remain low as
gold moves up?

Pleaze establish a speculative position limit in COMEX silver of no
more than 1500 contracts. Since we're considered a "democracy®™, why
should a few be allowed to manipulate tho metals market! Please re-
strict any hedging exemptions from those limits including legitimate
hedgars., Please gtop tha levels of concentration in COMEX silver
futures that have been experienced over the past few years on the
short side of the market.

Please restore integrity to our metals markets and hope this can be
changed soon.

Sinceraly yours,
Gy .
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Verjean Goodnight

P.0. Box 3756
Kent, WA 98089-0212




